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. isles ~i~b im~ll DOS 5 on ~p of DOS 5

- Int 7.f idle in pri~L

MISC.

> From lu~.~u~ T~ Aug 27 12:?.6:~3 1991

D~: T~ Aug ~ 15:38:32 l~l CONFIDENT~
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>From. rm:d~ W,m:l Jul I0 12:54:10 1991
To: d,mxt~m

~abje~: DOS 5 questinas
Date: Wed Jul 10 14:.53:43 ~

~ you provide ~fo on the following:

1. Ho~ much memory does the task s~itche~’ provided with DOS S take?

35-40K

2. I tmdenstm~ t,tmt DOS 5 i$ compatible with Ihe latest veraim~ of
QI~M and 3g6MAX. Can you tr, ll me the ~fi~" veraioas numbers of ~ese

QEMM 5.11 i~ DOS 5 Com~bl¢
Q~MM 5.12 is DOS 5/Win 3.0 comp~tlble
QEMM 5.13 is DOS S/Win 3.0A

From: o-dcamkt
To: bradc; mattr~; e-~amm; o-dcamkt; steved; ves~
Subject: DOS 5.X ~ Request
Date: Tue., Jul 16, 1991 10:35AM

Da~:: Tue $ul 16 O7:19:.56 1991
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Th~ picm~ below i|lmtra~s Ih~ steps:
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To: do~ad

Date: Mmt,,Au| 5, 1991 II:0~AM

Dlde: Fri, 02 Aug 91 09:55:37 FlYr

Stt~i~ today, we wit[ have t weekly bttild of DOS $.0a on
monday, l~t to cla~fy, We ace building DOS 5.0a from the
ROM DOS murc~ tree without ROMDO$ switch.

50075283

RBC 002830



RE~C 002831



Subje~ RE: MS-DOS $ Upb~tde aad nmuse drive~
D~te: ~, A~6, ]~1 3:0]~

D~: ~A~g~ 13:~:05 PDT 1~1

~ ~ ~ ~ ~DOS.

~~rM~5.~. ~k~ve~~on

To:

~ ~ Aug ~ 13:~:$2 l~l

L ~ ¯ ~on~re,,ed MS mome drtm’i~ the MS-DOS 5.00t Upgrtde MSG 0080083,8

2. h ~ n~xt venire of~ I~S-DOS Vp~ade. iae~ the meme CONFIDENTIAL

50075255
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